
Governor’s Representative 

 
Coordinator 

 

ALABAMA 
Director  

Law Enforcement Traffic Safety Division 

Alabama Department of Economic  

       & Community Affairs 

P.O. Box 5690, 401 Adams Avenue - Suite 468 

Montgomery, AL  36103-5690 

Phone: 334-242-5843 

Website: www.adeca.alabama.gov 

 

 
State Coordinator 

Office of Highway Safety 

 Alabama Department of Economic  

       & Community Affairs 

P.O. Box 5690, 401 Adams Avenue - Suite 466 

Montgomery, AL  36103-5690 

Phone: 334-353-4811 

Website: www.adeca.alabama.gov 

ALASKA 
Administrator 

Statewide Planning Division 

Highway Safety Office 

Department of Transportation & Public Facilities 

3132 Channel Drive – Room 200/  

P.O. Box 112500  

Juneau, AK 99811-2500 

Phone:  907-465-4374 

Website: http://dot.alaska.gov/stwdplng/hwysafety 

 

 

 

 SAME 

AMERICAN SAMOA 
Chief of Police 

Acting Commissioner, Department of Public Safety 

Governor’s Highway Safety Representative 

Government of American Samoa 

P.O. Box 1086 

Pago Pago, AS  96799 

Phone: 011-684-633-1111 ext. 27 

Website: www.americansamoa/gov/departments/safety 
 

 
Highway Safety Coordinator 

Department of Public Safety 

Support Services Division 

Government of American Samoa 

P.O. Box 1086 

Pago Pago, AS  96799 

Phone: 011-684-258-1937 

Website: www.americansamoa/gov/departments/safety 

ARIZONA 
Director 

Governor's Office of Highway Safety 

3030 North Central Avenue - Suite 1550 

Phoenix, AZ  85012 

Phone:  602-255-3216 

Website: www.azgohs.gov 

 

 

 

 SAME 

ARKANSAS 
Director 

Arkansas State Police 

1 State Police Plaza Drive 

Little Rock, AR  72209 

Phone: 501-618-8299  

Website:  www.asp.arkansas.gov 

 
Administrator 

Arkansas State Police 

Highway Safety Office 

1 State Police Plaza Drive  

Little Rock, AR  72209 

Phone: 501-618-8356 

Website:  www.asp.arkansas.gov/hso/hso_index.html 
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CALIFORNIA 
Director 

Office of Traffic Safety 

2208 Kausen Drive – Suite 300 

Elk Grove, CA  95758 

Phone: 916-509-3066 

Website:  www.ots.ca.gov 

 

 

 

 SAME 

COLORADO 
Chief Engineer 

Colorado Department of Transportation 

Headquarters Complex 

4201 East Arkansas Avenue 

Denver, CO  80222 

Phone:  303-757-9206 

Website:  www.dot.state.co.us 

 
Manager 

Office of Transportation Safety 

Colorado Department of Transportation 

Headquarters Complex 

4201 East Arkansas Avenue 

Denver, CO  80222 

Phone: 303-757-9465 

Website: www.dot.state.co.us/safety 

CONNECTICUT 
Deputy Commissioner 

Department of Transportation 

2800 Berlin Turnpike, P.O. Box 317546 

Newington, CT  06131-7546 

Phone: 860-594-2001 

Website: www.ct.gov/dot 

 
Transportation Principal Safety Program Coordinator 

Department of Transportation 

Transportation Safety Section 

2800 Berlin Turnpike, P.O. Box 317546 

Newington, CT  06131-7546 

Phone: 860-594-2412 

Website: www.ct.dov/dot 

DELAWARE 
Secretary 

Department of Safety & Homeland Security 

P.O. Box 818 

Dover, DE  19903-0818 

Phone: 302-744-2677 

Website:  http://dshs.delaware.gov 

 

 
Director 

Office of Highway Safety 

P.O. Box 1321 

Dover, DE  19903-1321 

Phone:      302-744-2745 

Website:   www.ohs.delaware.gov 

DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA 
Director 

District Department of Transportation 

Frank D. Reeves Center 

2000 14th Street, NW – 6
th

 Floor 

Washington, DC  20009 

Phone: 202-673-6813 

Website: www.ddot.dc.gov 

 
Chief 

Transportation Safety Division  

District Department of Transportation 

Frank D. Reeves Center 

2000 14th Street, NW – 7
th

 Floor 

Washington, DC  20009 

Phone: 202-671-0492 

Website: www.ddot.dc.gov 

FLORIDA 
Assistant Secretary for Engineering & Operations 

Department of Transportation 

605 Suwannee Street, MS 57 

Tallahassee, FL  32399-0450 

Phone: 850-414-5220 

Website:  www.dot.state.fl.us 

 

 
Chief Safety Officer 

Florida Department of Transportation 

605 Suwannee Street, MS 17 

Tallahassee, FL  32399-0450 

Phone: 850-245-1504 

Website: www.dot.state.fl.us/safety 



GEORGIA 
Director  

Governor’s Office of Highway Safety 

One Park Tower 

34 Peachtree Street - Suite 800 

Atlanta, GA  30303 

Phone: 404-656-6996  

Website: www.georgiahighwaysafety.org 

 
Deputy Director  

Governor’s Office of Highway Safety 

One Park Tower 

34 Peachtree Street - Suite 800 

Atlanta, GA 30303 

Phone: 404-656-6996  

Website: www.georgiahighwaysafety.org 

GUAM 
Director  

Governor's Highway Safety Representative 

Department of Public Works, Government of Guam 

542 North Marine Corps Drive 

Tamuning, GU  96913 

Phone: 671-646-3229/5059  

Website:  www.dpw.guam.gov 

 

 

Program Coordinator, Office of Highway Safety 

Department of Public Works, Government of Guam 

542 North Marine Corps Drive 

Tamuning, GU  96913 

Phone:  671-646-3229  

Website:   www.dpw.guam.gov 

HAWAII 
Brennon Morioka, Director 

Hawaii Department of Transportation 

869 Punchbowl Street - Room 509 

Honolulu, HI  96813 

Phone: 808-587-2156 

Website: www.hawaii.gov/dot 

 

Lee Nagano 

Highway Safety Manager 

Hawaii Department of Transportation 

869 Punchbowl Street - Room 405 

Honolulu, HI  96813 

Phone: 808-587-6301 

Website: www.hawaii.gov/dot/publicaffairs 

 

IDAHO 
Director 

Idaho Transportation Department 

P.O. Box 7129, 3311 West State Street 

Boise, ID  83707-1129 

Phone: 208-334-8807  

Website: www.itd.idaho.gov 

 

 
Highway Safety Manager 

Idaho Transportation Department 

P.O. Box 7129, 3311 West State Street 

Boise, ID  83707-1129 

Phone: 208-334-8101 

Website: www.itd.idaho.gov/ohs 

ILLINOIS 
Director 

Division of Traffic Safety 

Illinois Department of Transportation 

P.O. Box 19245, 3215 Executive Park Drive 

Springfield, IL  62794-9212 

Phone: 217-782-4972  

Website:  www.dot.state.il.us/safety.html 

 

 

 

 SAME 

INDIAN NATION  
Governor’s Representative 

Bureau of Indian Affairs 

Indian Highway Safety Program 

1011 Indian School Rd. NW - Suite 331 

Albuquerque, NM  87104 

Phone: 505-563-5365 

 

 
Coordinator, Bureau of Indian Affairs 

Indian Highway Safety Program 

1011 Indian School Rd. NW - Suite 331 

Albuquerque, NM  87104 

Phone: 505-563-5371 



INDIANA 
Policy Director, Public Safety 

Office of the Governor 

Room 206, State House 

Indianapolis, IN  46204 -2038 

Phone:  317-232-6812  

Website: www.in.gov 

 

 

IOWA 
Commissioner 

Department of Public Safety 

215 E 7th Street – 3rd Floor 

Des Moines, IA 50319-248 

Phone:     515-725-6180 

Website:  www.dps.state.ia.us/commis 

 
Deputy Director 

Research & Public Policy 
Governor’s Council on Impaired & Dangerous Driving 

Criminal Justice Institute  

101 West Washington St., East Tower, Suite 1170 

Indianapolis, IN 46204-2038 

Phone:  317-232-1313 

Website: www.in.gov/cji 
 

KANSAS 
Secretary 

Department of Transportation 

Eisenhower State Office Building  

700 SW Harrison 

Topeka, KS  66603-3754  

Phone:  785-296-3461  

Website: www.ksdot.org 

 

 
Director 

Governor's Traffic Safety Bureau 

Department of Public Safety 

215 E 7th Street – 3rd Floor 

Des Moines, IA 50319-0248 

Phone:     515-725-6120 

Website:  www.dps.state.ia.us/commis/gtsb 

KENTUCKY 
Secretary 

Kentucky Transportation Cabinet 

Office of the Governor 

200 Mero Street 

Frankfort, KY  40622 

Phone:  502-564-5102 

Website: www.highwaysafety.ky.gov 

 

 
Chief 

Bureau of Traffic Safety 

Department of Transportation 

Eisenhower State Office Building  

700 SW Harrison 

Topeka, KS  66603-3754 

Phone:  785-296-3756  

Website: www.ksdot.org/burtrafficsaf  

LOUISIANA 
Executive Director 

Highway Safety Commission  

Department of Public Safety 

7919 Independence Boulevard, 2
nd

 Floor - Suite 2100 

Baton Rouge, LA  70896 

Phone:  225-925-6991  

Website: www.dps.state.la.us/hwswww.nsf 

 

 
Director, Highway Safety Programs 

Kentucky Transportation Cabinet 

Department of Transportation Safety 

200 Mero Street 

Frankfort, KY  40622 

Phone:  502-564-1438 

Website: www.highwaysafety.ky.gov 

MAINE 
Commissioner 

Department of Public Safety  

104 State House Station  

Augusta, ME  04333-0104  

Phone:  207-626-3803 

Website:  www.maine.gov/dps 

 

 

 SAME 



MARYLAND 
Administrator 

Maryland State Highway Administration 

P.O. Box 717 

Baltimore, MD  21203-0717 

Phone:  410-545-0400 

Website: www.marylandroads.com 

 

 
Director 

Bureau of Highway Safety 

Department of Public Safety  

164 State House Station  

Augusta, ME  04333-0164  

Phone:  207-626-3840 

Website: www.maine.gov/dps/bhs 

 

MASSACHUSETTS 
Secretary  

Executive Office of Public Safety & Security 

One Ashburton Place - Room 2133 

Boston, MA  02108 

Phone:  617-727-7775 

Website: www.mass.gov/eops 

 
Chief 

Maryland Highway Safety Office 

Maryland State Highway Administration  

7491 Connelley Drive 

Hanover, MD  21076 

Phone:  410-787-5824 

Website: www.marylandroads.com 

 

MICHIGAN 
Division Director   

Office of Highway Safety Planning 

4000 Collins Road, P.O. Box 30633 

Lansing, MI  48909-8133 

Phone:  517-333-5301 

Website: www.michigan.gov/msp 

 

 
Director 

Highway Safety Division 

Office of Grants & Research 

Executive Office of Public Safety & Security 

10 Park Plaza, Suite 3720 

Boston, MA  02116 

Phone: 617-725-3307 

Website: www.mass.gov/highwaysafety 

 

MINNESOTA 
Commissioner 

Department of Public Safety 

North Central Life Tower 

445 Minnesota Street - Suite 1000 

St. Paul, MN  55101-2128 

Phone:  651-201-7160 

Website: www.dps.state.mn.us 
 

 
Planning Coordinator  

Office of Highway Safety Planning 

4000 Collins Road, P.O. Box 30633 

Lansing, MI 48909-8133 

Phone:  517-333-5316 

Website:  www.michigan.gov/msp 

MISSISSIPPI 
Director 

Office of Highway Safety 

Division of Public Safety Planning 

3750 I-55 North Frontage Road 

Jackson, MS  39211 

Phone:  601-987-3775 

Website: www.dps.state.ms.us 

 

 
Director 

Office of Traffic Safety 

Department of Public Safety 

444 Cedar Street, Town Square # 150 

St. Paul, MN  55101-5150 

Phone:  651-201-7070 

Website:  www.dps.state.mn.us/ots 

MISSOURI 
Director  

Missouri Department of Transportation   

P.O. Box 270 

Jefferson City, MO 65102 

Phone:  573-751-4622 

Website: www.modot.mo.gov 

 

 SAME 



MONTANA 
Director  

Montana Department of Transportation  

P.O. Box 201001  

Helena, MT  59620-1001 

Phone:  406-444-6201 

Website: www.mdt.mt.gov 

 

 

Director 

Highway Safety Division 

Missouri Department of Transportation   

P.O. Box 270 

Jefferson City, MO 65102 

Phone:  573-751-7643 

Website: www.modot.mo.gov/safety 

     www.savemolives.com 

NEBRASKA 
Director 

Department of Motor Vehicles 

P.O. Box 94789, 301 Centennial Mall South 

Lincoln, NE  68509-4789 

Phone: 402-471-3900 

Website: www.dmv.state.ne.us 

 

 

State Highway Traffic Safety Officer 

Montana Department of Transportation  

P.O. Box 201001  

Helena, MT  59620-1001 

Phone:  406-444-7417 

Website: www.mdt.mt.gov 

 

NEVADA 
Director 

Department of Public Safety 

Governor's Highway Safety Representative 

555 Wright Way 

Carson City, NV  89711-0900 

Phone:  775-684-4556 

Website:  www.dps.nv.gov 

 

 
Administrator 

Office of Highway Safety 

Department of Motor Vehicles 

P.O. Box 94612, 301 Centennial Mall South 

Lincoln, NE 68509-4612 

Phone:  402-471-2515 

Website:   www.dmv.state.ne.us/highwaysafety 

NEW HAMPSHIRE 
Coordinator 

Highway Safety Agency 

Pine Inn Plaza, 117 Manchester Street 

Concord, NH  03301 

Phone:  603-271-2131 

Website: www.nh.gov/hsafety 

 

 
Acting Chief & Highway Safety Coordinator 

Office of Traffic Safety 

Department of Public Safety 

555 Wright Way 

Carson City, NV 89711-0900 

Phone:  775-684-7476 

Website: www.ots.state.nv.us 

NEW JERSEY 
Director 

Division of Highway Traffic Safety 

Department of Law & Public Safety 

P.O. Box 048 

Trenton, NJ  08625-0048 

Phone:  609-633-9272 

Website: www.nj.gov/oag.hts/index.html 

 

 

 SAME 

NEW MEXICO 
Secretary 

Department of Transportation  

1120 Cerrillos Road, P.O. Box 1149 

Santa Fe, NM  87504-1149 

Phone:  505-827-5110 

Website: www.nmshtd.state.nm.us 
 

 
Chief, Traffic Safety Bureau  

Department of Transportation  

604 West San Mateo, P.O. Box 1149 

Santa Fe, NM  87504-1149 

Phone:     505-827-1584 

Website: www.nmshtd.state.nm.us 



NEW YORK 
Commissioner  

Department of Motor Vehicles  

Governor’s Traffic Safety Committee 

6 Empire State Plaza 

Albany, NY 12228 

Phone:   518-473-9324  

Website: www.nysdmv.com 

 

 
Assistant Commissioner  

Department of Motor Vehicles 

Governor’s Traffic Safety Committee 

6 Empire State Plaza, Room 414 

Albany, NY 12228 

Phone:   518-474-0972  

Website: www.nysgtsc.state.ny.us  

NORTH CAROLINA 
Director 

Governor's Highway Safety Program 

215 East Lane Street 

Raleigh, NC  27601 

Phone:   919-733-3083  

Website: www.ncdot.org/programs/ghsp 

 

 
Assistant Director 

Governors Highway Safety Program 

215 East Lane Street 

Raleigh, NC  27601 

Phone:   919-733-3083  

Website: www.ncdot.org/programs/ghsp 

NORTH DAKOTA 
Deputy Director 

Driver & Vehicle Services 

North Dakota Department of Transportation 

608 East Boulevard Avenue 

Bismarck, ND  58505-0700 

Phone:   701-328-2727 

Website: www.dot.nd.gov 

 

 
Traffic Safety Manager 

North Dakota Department of Transportation 

608 East Boulevard Avenue 

Bismarck, ND  58505-0700 

Phone:   701-328-4434 

Website: www.dot.nd.gov/dlts.html 

COMMONWEALTH OF THE 

NORTHERN MARIANA ISLANDS 
Commissioner  

CNMI Department of Public Safety  

P.O. Box 791 

Jose M. Sablan Memorial Building  

Civic Center Susupe Village 

Saipan, MP  96950  

Phone: 670-664-9278 

Website:  www.dps.gov.mp 

 

 
Captain 

CNMI Department of Public Safety 

Office of Special Service  

P.O. Box 500791  

Suite 302 Family Building  

Garapan Village  

Saipan, MP  96950 

Phone: 670-664-9120  

Website: www.dps.gov.mp 

OHIO 
Director  

Department of Public Safety 

1970 West Broad Street, P.O. Box 182081 

Columbus, OH  43218-2081 

Phone: 614-466-3383 

Website: www.ohiopublicsafety.com 

 
Administrator 

Ohio Traffic Safety Office 

Department of Public Safety 

1970 West Broad Street, P.O. Box 182081 

Columbus, OH  43218-2081 

Phone: 614-466-8375 

Website: http://www.highwaysafetyoffice.ohio.gov 

 

OKLAHOMA 
Commissioner 

Governor's Highway Safety Representative 

Department of Public Safety 

P.O. Box 11415 

Oklahoma City, OK  73136 

Phone: 405-425-2424 

Website:    www.dps.state.ok.us  

 
Director 

Oklahoma Highway Safety Office 

3223 North Lincoln Boulevard 

Oklahoma City, OK  73105 

Phone: 405-523-1574 

Website:    www.ohso.ok.gov 



OREGON 
Transportation Safety Division 

Oregon Department of Transportation 

235 Union Street, NE 

Salem, OR  97301-1054 

Phone:   503-986-4192 

Website:  www.oregon.gov/odot/ts 

 

 

 

 SAME 

PENNSYLVANIA 
Deputy Secretary 

Highway Administration 

Pennsylvania Department of Transportation 

Commonwealth Keystone Building 

400 North Street - 8
th

 Floor 

Harrisburg, PA  17120-0095 

Phone: 717-787-6875  

Website:  www.dot.state.pa.us 

 

 
Acting Director 

Bureau of Highway Safety & Traffic Engineering 

Pennsylvania Department of Transportation 

P.O. Box 2047 

Harrisburg, PA  17105-2047 

Phone:   717-787-7350  

Website: www.dot.state.pa.us/internet/bureaus/pdBHSTE.nsf 

PUERTO RICO 
Secretary 

Department of Transportation & Public Works 

P.O. Box 41269 

San Juan, PR  00940 

Phone:      787-728-6242 

Website:     www.dtop.gov.pr 

 
Executive Director 

Puerto Rico Traffic Safety Commission 

Minillas Government Center – Suite 501 S. Building  

P.O. Box 41289, Minillas Station 

San Juan, PR  00940 

Phone:   787-723-3590  

Website:  www.dtop.gov.pr/cst 

RHODE ISLAND 
Director 

Department of Transportation 

State Office Building 

2 Capitol Hill 

Providence, RI  02903-1124 

Phone:   401-222-2481  

Website: www.dot.ri.gov 

 

 
Administrator  

Office on Highway Safety 

Department of Transportation 

2 Capitol Hill - Suite 106 

Providence, RI  02903-1124 

Phone:   401-222-3260 ext. 4436  

Website: www.dot.state.ri.gov/programs/safety 

SOUTH CAROLINA 
Director 

Department of Public Safety 

P.O. Box 1993  

Blythewood, SC 29016-1993 
Phone:   803-896-7979  

Website: www.scdps.org 

 
Director 

Office of Highway Safety  

Department of Public Safety 

P.O. Box 1993  

Blythewood, SC 29016-1993 

Phone:   803-896-9950 

Website: www.scdps.org/ohs 

SOUTH DAKOTA 
Secretary  

Department of Public Safety 

118 West Capital Avenue  

Pierre, SD  57501 

Phone: 605-773-3178  

Website:   www.state.sd.us/hwysafety 

 
Director 

Office of Highway Safety 

Department of Public Safety  

118 West Capital Avenue 

Pierre, SD  57501 

Phone: 605-773-4949  

Website:   www.state.sd.us/hwysafety 



TENNESSEE 
Commissioner 

Department of Transportation 

505 Deaderick Street - Suite 700 

James K. Polk State Office Building 

Nashville, TN  37243-0341 

Phone:   615-741-2848  

Website: www.tdot.state.tn.us 

 
Director 

Governor's Highway Safety Office 

Department of Transportation 

505 Deaderick Street - Suite 1800 

James K. Polk State Office Building 

Nashville, TN  37243-0341 

Phone: 615-741-7590 

Website: www.tdot.state.tn.us/ghso 

TEXAS 
Executive Director 

Department of Transportation 

125 East 11th Street  

Austin, TX  78701-2483 

Phone:   512-305-9501  

Website: www.dot.state.tx.us 

 
Director 

Traffic Safety Section 

Traffic Operations Division 

Department of Transportation 

125 East 11th Street 

Austin, TX  78701-2483 

Phone: 512-416-3167 

Website: www.dot.state.tx.us 

UTAH 
Commissioner 

Department of Public Safety 

P.O. Box 141775, 4501 South 2700 West 

Salt Lake City, UT  84114-1775 

Phone:   801-965-4463 

Website: www.publicsafety.utah.gov 

 
Director 

Office of Highway Safety 

Department of Public Safety 

3888 West 5400 South 

Salt Lake City, UT 84118 

Phone:   801-957-8607 

Website: www.highwaysafety.utah.gov 

VERMONT 
Thomas R. Tremblay, Commissioner 

Department of Public Safety 

103 South Main Street 

Waterbury, VT  05671-2101 

Phone: 802-241-5200 

Website: www.dps.state.vt.us 

 
Jeanne Johnson, Coordinator 

Governor’s Highway Safety Program 

Department of Public Safety 

5 Park Row 

Waterbury, VT  05671-3201 

Phone: 802-241-5501 

Website: www.vthighwaysafety.com 

VIRGIN ISLANDS 
Commissioner 

Police Operations & Administrative Services 

45 Mars Hill, Fredericksted 

St. Croix, VI  00840 

Phone: 340-778-2211 

Website: www.vipd.gov.vi 

 

 
Administrator 

Office of Highway Safety 

RR-02 Kingshill 

St. Croix, VI  00840 

Phone: 340-772-3025 

Website: www.vipd.gov.vi/departments/viohs.aspx 

VIRGINIA 
Commissioner 

Department of Motor Vehicles 

P.O. Box 27412, 2300 West Broad Street 

Richmond, VA  23269 

Phone:   804-367-6606 

Website:  www.dmv.state.va.us  

 www.dmvnow.com 

 
Deputy Commissioner 

Virginia Highway Safety Office 

Department of Motor Vehicles 

P.O. Box 27412, 2300 West Broad Street 

Richmond, VA  23269 

Phone:   804-367-8140 

Website: www.dmv.state.va.us 

 www.dmvnow.com 



WASHINGTON 
Director 

Washington Traffic Safety Commission 

621 8
th
 Avenue, SE – Suite 409 

P.O. Box 40944 

Olympia, WA  98504-0944 

Phone:   360-753-4018 

Website: www.wtsc.wa.gov 

 
Deputy Director 

Washington Traffic Safety Commission 

621 8
th
 Avenue, SE – Suite 409 

P.O. Box 40944 

Olympia, WA  98504-0944 

Phone:   360-753-6538 

Website: www.wtsc.wa.gov 

 

WEST VIRGINIA 
Commissioner 

Division of Motor Vehicles 

1800 Kanawha Boulevard East 

State Capitol, Building 3 

Charleston, WV  25317-0010 

Phone: 304-558-2723 
Website: www.wvdot.com/6_motorists/dmv/6g_dmv.htm 

 
State Coordinator   

Governor’s Highway Safety Program 

Division of Motor Vehicles 

The Miller Building 

2 Hale Street - Suite 100 

Charleston, WV 25301 

Phone: 304-558-6080 
Website: www.wvdot.com/6_motorists/dmv/6g_dmv.htm 

WISCONSIN 
Secretary 

Department of Transportation 

P.O. Box 7910 

4802 Sheboygan Avenue - Room 120B 

Madison, WI  53707-7910 

Phone:   608-266-1113 

Website: www.dot.state.wi.us 

 
Director 

Bureau of Transportation Safety 

Department of Transportation-State Patrol 

P.O. Box 7936 

4802 Sheboygan Avenue - Room 551 

Madison, WI  53707-7936 

Phone:   608-266-0402 

Website: www.dot.state.wi.us/safety 

WYOMING 
Engineer 

Highway Safety Program 

Wyoming Transportation Department 

5300 Bishop Boulevard 

Cheyenne, WY  82009-3340 

Phone: 307-777-4450 

Website: www.dot.state.wy.us 

 
Supervisor 

Highway Safety Program  

Wyoming Transportation Department 

5300 Bishop Boulevard 

Cheyenne, WY  82009-3340 

Phone:   307-777-4257 

Website: www.dot.state.wy.us 

 


